Regular Council Meeting #14498-673 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on August 26, 2020 at 7:30 PM.

Councillors Present: **Deputy Mayor Saunders** Councillor Arnold Councillor Kelly Councillor Lynch Councillor Perry Councillor Paul Staff Present: Sandy Collins, Town Manager Joanne Perry, Town Clerk Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by 1. **MINUTES** Councillor Perry that the minutes of Regular Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on July 29, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for 2. Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by **MINUTES** Councillor Kelly that the minutes of Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on August 18, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for 3. Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Arnold that the minutes of Public Works **MINUTES** Committee Meeting held in Council Chambers on August 19, 2020 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 6 for ACCEPT 4. Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by RECOMMENDATIONS Councillor Kelly that the following recommendations of PUBLIC WORKS the Public Works Committee Meeting of August 9, **COMMITTEE** 2020 be approve as presented. Recommendation #1: Town, through Station Road Contracting (low bidder), to apply asphalt overlay in most problematic areas on Future Street, Campbell Place and sections of Riverside Road East.

Recommendation #2:

Regular Council Meeting #14498-673 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on August 26, 2020 at 7:30 PM.

Install a catch basin and culvert at corner of Hobb's property in attempts to rectify water drainage issues. Catch basin would be located near street's edge between Hobb's and Arnold's driveways. The culvert would run underneath the street, parallel to the culvert located a short distance up the street, into the ditch on the opposite side of street. (Carried) 6 for

STREETLIGHT COMMITTEE

5. It was a consensus that the Streetlight Committee look at requests for streetlights on Townview Drive and Riverview Road.

PERMIT

6. Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by
Councillor Paul that Council accept recommendations
of the Permit Committee and approve permit for Justin
Marsh to erect a detached garage at 12 Willowridge
Road. (Carried) 6 for

GAZEBO - MAIN STREET NORTH -SAUNDERS COVE

7. Moved by Councillor Paul and seconded by Councillor Kelly that Councill approve the request from the "Genge" family for a gazebo at green space - Saunders Cove. Town Recreation workers to construct, materials will be the expense of family. To be placed in memory of family member. (Carried) 6 for

I BEAM - OLD MILL

8.

9.

It was a consensus that the I beam from former House property, 13 Station Road, to be installed in the "Old Mill".

OLD AMBULANCE GANDER GLOVERTOWN FIRE RESCUE

Moved by Councillor Lynch and seconded by Councillor Kelly that Town acquire old ambulance from Paramedicine and Medical Transportation. Outof-service 4-wheel drive ambulance to be used for Glovertown volunteer Fire Rescue. (Carried) 6 for Regular Council Meeting #14498-673 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on August 26, 2020 at 7:30 PM.

17-RNC-21-00004 - ROAD UPGRADING AND PAVING	10.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Arnold that Council, DMG Consulting Ltd., proceed with tender call for the 17-RNC-21-00004 Road Upgrading & Paving work to commence Spring 2021. (Carried) 6 for
SNOWCLEARING REGULATIONS	11.	It was a consensus that Public Works Committee get together to review snowclearing regulations and report back to Council.
JAWS OF LIFE CALLS -INSURANCE CLAIMS	12.	It was a consensus that Council check into Jaws of Life calls/ Insurance claims.
CROSSWALKS - SCHOOL ROAD	13.	It was a consensus that Town Manager contact Transportation & Works to see when crosswalks will be painted.
KIDS EAT SMART - RADIOTHON	14.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Arnold that in response to the letter from Kids Eat Smart Foundation, Council will donate \$100.00 to the annual Kid's Eat Smart Radiothon on November 4, 2020. (Carried) 6 for
EMAIL - ROB & <u>DIANNE GORDON</u>	15.	Moved by Councillor Paul and seconded by Councilor Perry that the email from Robert and Dianne Gordon dated August 19, 2020 re: water/sewer hookup be referred to the Public Works Committee. (Carried) 6 for
CHEQUE REGISTER	16.	Moved by Councillor Lynch and seconded by Councillor Perry that the cheque register be approved as presented. (Carried) 6 for
STREETLIGHT COMMITTEE	17.	It was a consensus that the Streetlight Committee visit Townview Drive and Riverview Road after tonight's meeting.

Regular Council Meeting #14498-673	of The	Glovertown	Town	Council	held in	Council
Chambers on August 26, 2020 at 7:30	PM.					

PUBLIC WORKS MEETING	18.	It was a consensus that the Public Works Committee meet on Tuesday at 1:00 pm
<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>	19.	Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Arnold that the meeting adjourn. (Carried) 6 for Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm
Mayor Churchill		Joanne Perry, Town Clerk